Muhammad Munir Khan

Assistant Supervisor (Security)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact:



2021 - 2022

2016 - 2018

About

Dr. Muhammad Munir Khan is working as Assistant Supervisor (Security) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Munir Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Matric (SSC) in Arts Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Mirpur AJK , Pakistan	1988 - 1990
Experience	
Assistant Supervisor (Security) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Assistant Supervisor (Security) University Main Office (UMO)	2024 - 2024
BHM 17 AK Okara , 17 AK Okara	- Present
Supervisor Borban Hotel Murre , Borban Hotel Murre	2022 - 2022

JA

Centaurus, Centaurus

Supervisor

17 AK Badain , 17 AK Badain